From:  Mail Delivery Subsystem

Sent: 4/24/2014 8:28:24 AM

To: mason.sarina@cpuc.ca.gov (mason.sarina@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Undeliverable: Carmel Update

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
mason.sarina@cpuc.ca.gov

The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: maildmz01.pge.com

mason.sarina@cpuc.ca.gov
mailhde.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhde.cpuc.ca.gov #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 No such user
{(mason.sarina@cpuc.ca.govys #SMTP#

Original message headers:

Receilved: from iltmaillppaprdO3.comp.pge.com (ltmallppaprd03.comp.pge.com
[10.210.17.3713
by malldmz0l.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA-4.3,1/Sentrion-MTA-4.3.1) with
ESMTP id s30FSIZs0206073
(version=TLSv1/88Lv3 ”'pth:WHH—RSA AESZ56-3HA bits=256 verify=N0};
Thu, 24 Apr 30‘” J?. 8:18 ~0700
DKIM~-Signature: v=1; a=rsa hu/5m, c=simple/simple; d=pge.com; s=alpha;
f—W?9“>“>‘f9 Ph=80+ktgzx+uDPMUFMPBTE ldOGy8LsJGOLAuTUeYFYwO0=;
h=From:To:CC: Subject:Date:Message~I1D:Content~Type :MIME~Version;
b—gVRQchz/gOE9QOL!OTDkZbY%ydanbgAWquZ9Tjlexﬁ9g4@4q@f/buﬁ/£3+iwi
floxDgoflTLly7rmRV/GVsVhbawIMMIMocvSwwl 92 L+ 272 9nrKDAT LT+ ivhBRR2wK
PA2 TEXk Zp0byagy/mEWw L EXXwY ZRVGIZ0u0Q0L3 o=
Recelved: from pps.filterd (itmallppaprdl3.comp.pge.com [127.0.0.171)
by ditmailppaprd03.comp.pge.com (8.14.5/8.14.5) with SMTP id
s30FFIxk019442;
Thu, 24 Apr 2014 08:28:18 ~0700
Recelved: from mallOl.comp.pge.com {(dlpsmtpappOl.utility.pge.com
[10.210.4.2251}
by itmailppaprdl3.comp.pge.com with ESMTE id lkep86l90v-1
{(version=TL3v1/S3Lv3 cipher=RC4-MD5 bits=128 verify=NOT);
Thu, 24 Apr 2014 08:28:1¢ ~0700
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Recelved: from EXCHHUBFFOL.Utility.pge.com (exchhubff0l.utility.pge.com
[10.210.3.31)

by mailOl.comp.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA~-4.3.1/8entrion-MTA~-4.3,.1) with
ESMTP id 6>QV”EH 016558
(version=TL3v1/33Lv3 cipher=AE3128-3HA bits=128 verify=FATL);

Tkp, 24 Apr 2014 08:28:14 ~0700
Recelved: from EXCHMBFF11Z.Utilityv.pge.com {[fe8

) 32cZ2:1efdl)y by
fibbYciell3arall

1) with mapi id

EYCHHU%FFUW.UiW:Ltympqm.wwm ([feB0::58
14.02.0326.009; Thu, 24 Apr 2014 08:28:13 ~0700

From: "Doll, Laura" <LRDDEpge.com>
To: ”QLQL&VOF&.,Q ashenkolcopuc.ca.gov" <elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov>,
”d@x s.leeldcpuc.ca.gov" <dennis.leelcpuc.ca.gov>,
"mason .um”mam cpuc.ca.gov'”
<mason.sarinaloepuc.ca.gov>,
"kenneth.brunclocpuc.ca.gov'
<kennet h.k) urcﬂj“puf LGOS,
"Terrie D. ‘Prosper
(terrie.prospertcepuc.ca.gov)"” <terrie.prosperfcpuc.ca.gov>,
"Tyrrell, Denise
(denise.tyrrelllcopuc.ca.gov)” <denise.tvrrelllcpuc.ca.gov>
CC: "Singh, Sumeet" KBlSt@pqmmwwm»,|RedadEd
"Knapp,
Kevin®™ «K1lKQEpge.com>
Subiject: Carmel Update
Thread-Topic: Carmel Update
Thread-Tndex: Ao9fz1VewhA/C ?iqlPﬁéﬂme\T Ny ks
Date: Thu, 24 Apr 2014 15:28:11 +0000
Message~1D:
<3BCHSYCI3E93BDAEASELIDSIFDDOAGTCEOSIOBOAFREXCHMBFFLI1Z2 . Utility.pge . com>
Accept %angua@@: en-Us
Content $argu9qe' en-Us
X-M5~Has~Attach: ves
X-MS-TNEF wurroxator:
w-originating-ip: [(10.244.108.100]
Content-Type: text/plain
LMI

i-Version: 1.0
X-~CFilter~Loop: Forwarded
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